

List of State Administrative Training Institutes				
Sr. No.	State	Administrative Training Institute (ATI)	Head Designation and address	Website
1.	Andhra Pradesh	Andhra Pradesh Human Resource Development Institute (APHRDI)	Director General, Andhra Pradesh Human Resource Development Institute (AP HRDI), Campus of Extension Training Centre, Near Flyover, At post -Bapatla, District – Guntur, Andhra Pradesh.	https://aphrdi.ap.gov.in
2.	Arunachal Pradesh	Administrative Training Institute, Itanagar (ATI)	Director, Administrative Training Institute, D- Sector, Naharlagun District –Papumpara, Itanagar-791110, Arunachal Pradesh.	https://ati.arunachal.gov.in/
3.	Assam	Assam Administrative Staff College (AASC), Guwahati	Director, Assam Administrative Staff College, Jawahar Nagar, P.O. Khanpara, Guwahati, Assam-781022.	https://aasc.assam.gov.in/
4.	Chhattisgarh	Chhattisgarh Academy of Administration, Raipur (CAA)	Director General, Chhattisgarh Academy of Administration, Opposite Radiant School, Dhamtari Road, Nimora, Raipur, Chhattisgarh – 493661.	http://www.cgaoa.gov.in/
5.	Bihar	Bihar Institute of Public Administration & Rural Development, Patna (BIPARD)	Director General, Bihar Institute of Public Admn. & Rural Development, WalmiCampus, Phulwari Sharif,	http://bipard.bihar.gov.in/

			Patna, Bihar- 801505.	
6.	Goa	Goa Institute of Public Administration and Rural Development (GIPARD)	Director General, Goa Institute of Rural Development & Administration, Ela Farm, Old Goa, Panaji, Goa-403402.	https://gipard.goa.gov.in/
7.	Gujarat	Sardar Patel Institute of Public Administration (SPIPA), Ahmedabad	Director General, Sardar Patel Institute of Public Administration, Near Bhavnirzar, Opp. ISRO, Satellite Road, Ahmedabad, Gujarat-380015.	https://spipa.gujarat.gov.in/home
8.	Haryana	Haryana Institute of Public Administration (HIPA), Gurugram	Director General, Haryana Institute of Public Administration, 76, HIPA Complex, Sector-18, Gurugram, Haryana-122001.	https://hipaco.in/public/en
9.	Himachal Pradesh	Himachal Pradesh Institute of Public Administration (HPIPA), Shimla	Director, Himachal Pradesh Institute of Public Administration, Fairlawns, Shimla, Himachal Pradesh-171012.	https://himachal.nic.in/index.php?lang=1&dpt_id=15
10.	Jammu & Kashmir	J & K Institute of Management, Public Administration and Rural Development (JKIMPA & RD)	Director General, J & K Institute of Management, Public Administration & Rural Development (JKIMPA & RD), Main Campus, M.A. Road, Srinagar (Regional	http://jkimpa.nic.in/

			Campus, Sidhra, Jammu)	
11.	Jharkhand	Sri Krishna Institute of Public Administration, Ranchi (SKIPA)	Director General, Shri Krishna Institute of Public Administration, Mears Road, Ranchi, Jharkhand-834008.	https://skipa.nic.in/
12.	Karnataka	Administrative Training Institute (ATI), Mysuru	Director General, Administrative Training Institute, Lalitha Mahal Road, Mysuru -570011, Karnataka.	https://atimysore.gov.in/
13.	Kerala	Institute of Management in Government (IMG), Thiruvananthapuram	Director, Institute of Management in Government, Vikas Bhawan P.O., Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala-695033.	https://img.kerala.gov.in/
14.	Madhya Pradesh	RCVP Noronha Academy of Administration & Management (RCVP NAAM), Bhopal	Director General, RCVP Noronha Academy of Administration & Management, Arera Colony, Post Bag No.506, Hitkarini Nagar, Bhopal-462016, Madhya Pradesh.	https://www.academy.mp.gov.in/
15.	Maharashtra	Yashwantrao Chavan Academy of Development Administration (YASHADA)	Director General, Yashwantrao Chavan Academy of Development Administration, (YASHADA), Baner Road, Raj Bhawan Complex, Ganeshkhind, Pune, Maharashtra-411007.	https://www.yashada.org/yashada_2019/index.php
16.	Manipur	State Administrative Training Institute, Imphal (SAT)	Director General, State Academy of Training, Takyelpat, Imphal-795001,	https://satmanipur.nic.in/

			Manipur.	
17.	Meghalaya	Meghalaya Administrative Training Institute (MATI), Shillong	Director General, Administrative Training Institute, Opposite NIEAH, Mawdiangdiang Shillong, Meghalaya, Pin code – 793018	http://www.mati.gov.in/
18.	Mizoram	Administrative Training Institute (ATI), Aizawl	Director, Administrative Training Institute, New Secretariat Complex, Khatla, Aizawl, Mizoram-796001.	https://ati.mizoram.gov.in/
19.	Nagaland	Administrative Training Institute (ATI), Kohima	Director General, Administrative Training Institute, Kimho, Kohima-797003, Nagaland.	https://atingl.nic.in/
20.	Odisha	Gopabandhu Academy of Administration (GAA), Bhubaneswar	Director General, Training Coordination, Gopabandhu Academy of Administration, Chandrasekharpur, Nandankanan Road, Bhubaneswar, Odisha-751023.	http://www.gopabandhuacademy.gov.in/
21.	Punjab	Mahatma Gandhi State Institute of Public Administration (MGSIPA),	Director General, Mahatma Gandhi State Institute of Public Administration, Institutional Area, Sector-26, Madhya Marg, Chandigarh-160019, Punjab.	https://mgsipa.punjab.gov.in/
22.	Rajasthan	HCM Rajasthan State Institute of Public Administration (HCM RIPa), Jaipur	Director General, HCM Rajasthan Institute of Public Administration, Malviya Nagar, Jawaharlal Nehru Marg, Jaipur, Rajasthan-302017.	https://hcmripa.rajasthan.gov.in/

23.	Sikkim	Administrative Training Institute (ATI), Gangtok	Director, Administrative Training Institute, Sonam Tshering Marg, Gangtok-737101, Sikkim.	E-mail : aatisikkim2015@gmail.com
24.	Tamil Nadu	ANNA Administrative Staff College	Director, ANNA Administrative Staff College, Mahizhampoo ,163/1 P.S. Kumarasamy Raja Salai, Greenways Road, Annamalaipuram, Chennai, Tamil Nadu-600028.	https://aasc.tn.gov.in/
25.	Tripura	State Institute of Public Administration and Rural Development (SIPARD), Agartala	Director General, State Institute of Public Administration & Rural Development (SIPARD), Arundhuti Nagar, Agartala, West Tripura - 799003.	https://sipard.tripura.gov.in/
26.	Telangana	Dr. MCR HRD Institute, Hyderabad	Director General, Dr. MCR HRD Institute of Telangana, Road No.25, Jubilee Hills Hyderabad, Telangana-500033.	https://www.mcrhrdi.gov.in/
27.	Uttar Pradesh	UP Academy of Administration & Management (UPAAM), Lucknow	Director General, UP Academy of Administration and Management, Sector-D, Aliganj, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh—226024.	https://upati.gov.in/
28.	Uttarakhand	Dr. R S ToliaUttarakhand	Director General, Dr. R S ToliaUttarakhand Academy of	https://uaoa.gov.in/

	d	Academy of Administration (UAoA), Nainital	Administration, Nainital Ardwel Camp, Mallital, Nainital, Uttarakhand-263001.	
29.	West Bengal	Netaji Subhas Administrative Training Institute (NSATI), Kolkata	Director General, Administrative Training Institute, FC Block, Sector III, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700106, West Bengal.	http://atiwb.gov.in/
30.	Union Territory of Lakshadweep	Administrative Training Institute	Director, Administrative Training Institute, Union Territory of Lakshadweep, Kavaratti – 682555.	